

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Hasmik Sh.

Java Developer

SUMMARY

- 5+ years of experience in IT
- Fluent English

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Java
Programming Languages	Java, JavaScript, Kotlin
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, HTML
Java Frameworks	Hibernate, Spring, Spring Boot
Java Libraries and Tools	JPA, Spring Data, Spring model-view-controller (MVC) framework, Spring Security
Android Libraries and Tools	Kotlin
Mobile Frameworks and Libraries	Mockito
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	Hibernate, MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQL
Cloud Platforms, Services & Computing	AWS
UI/UX/Wireframing	Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	Agile, Design patterns, OOD, SOAP
Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration	Docker
Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services	Eclipse, IntelliJ IDEA

Version Control	Git
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Jira
QA, Test Automation, Security	JUnit, Mockito, Selenium Webdriver
Message/Queue/Task Brokers	Kafka
SDK / API and Integrations	RESTful API
Other Technical Skills	Data Structures, Spring WebFlux

EXPERIENCE

Java/Kotlin Software Engineer, Intellias

10/2021 - Present

Responsibilities: Developing a Kafka Stream Application to analyze information about the deliveries and purchase orders

Technologies: Kotlin, JAVA Enterprise Edition (JEE), Kafka, Kafka Streams, Spring Framework, Spring Security, Spring Cloud, Postgress, JOOQ, JPA, Hibernate, Docker, AWS, Git, Jira, Agile methodologies

Java Software Engineer , Trigon

08/2020 - 10/2021

Responsibilities: Developing the accounting web platform utilizing the latest and modern tools such as Java 14, JEE, Kotlin, Microservices, Spring Boot, Spring Security, Spring Cloud, Kafka, Kafka Streams, Postgres, SQL, JPA, Hibernate, JSON/REST, XML/SOAP APIs, Docker, AWS, Git, Jira, Agile methodologies

Java Developer, Novanoweb Solutions

07/2018 - 08/2020

Responsibilities: Developing task management application with tools: Java 11, Spring Boot, Spring MVC, JUnit, REST, SQL/Postgres, JPA/Hibernate.

Java Developer , Freelance

05/2017 - 07/2018

Responsibilities: Developing desktop(JavaFx) and web applications for data scrapping, analyzing and automation using tools such as Java 8, Selenium, JavaFx, Spring Boot, Rest, etc.

EDUCATION

Computer Sciences, American University of Armenia

09/2015 - 05/2019



CERTIFICATES

2nd place, Armenian Youth Chess Championship

2014

1st place Armenian Universities Chess Championship

2016

